
 
PARK BOARD AGENDA 

 

1 
 

       MEETING SCHEDULE 
Tuesday, May 21, 2024, at 5:00 pm 
Council Chambers 
229 S. 2nd Street, Elkhart, IN  46516 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

1. ROLL CALL        
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

3. PUBLIC INPUT/ PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR 
 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 April 16, 2024 

 
5. APPROVAL OF FINANCIALS 

 Claims - $138,738.85 
 Donations - $9,570.00  
 Grants - $0 
 

6. NEW BUSINESS MATTERS 
a. Luisa Ixmatlahua- Garay 2024 Fee Schedule- Tennis Lessons Fee Change 
b. Maddy Gordon - Grant Agreement with Ace Pyro 
c. Maddy Gordon- Burns Rent-Alls 
d. Maddy Gordon- Entertainment Contracts 
e. Jennifer Kobie- Lamar Billboard Contract (Ratified) 
f. Luisa Ixmatlahua-Garay- MOU, Elkhart Community Schools (Ratified) 
g. Matt Moyers- General Policies- 1020 Quality Assurance 
h. Matt Moyers - APPM Approval & Signature Page 
i. Matt Moyers- Fee Structures- Policy 6010 w/ slide show 
j. Jamison Czarnecki- Midstates Quote for Walker Park with concept photos 
k. Jamison Czarnecki- Memo for Ideal Beach admission fees  
l. Jamsion Czarnecki- Memo for NIBCO skate prices 
m. Jamison Czarnecki- Contract for Design Services at Walker Park 
 

 
7. OLD BUSINESS 

a. None 
 

8. USE AND EVENT PERMIT   
a. Wedding- 10/12/24 @ Island Park, Penny Dell 
b. Delight Restaurant Group Picnic- 7/18/24 @Studebaker Pavilion and Park, Jaimie Tate 
c. Elkhart Mennonite Worship- 7/21/24 @ Island Park, Pastor Sharon Norton  



 
PARK BOARD AGENDA 

 

2 
 

d. 1st Fridays (Ratified)- 5/3; 6/7; 7/5; 8/2; 9/6; all in 2024 @ Ullery Park, Ashley Spencer 
e. Taste of Black Excellence (Ratified)- 6/1/24 @ Roosevelt Park, Ashley Spencer  
f. Parks Neighborhood Socials- 6/13; 6/27; 7/11; 7/25; 8/8; 8/22; all in 2024, @ Langle Park; 

Weston Park; Woodlawn Nature Center; Sterling Park, Ullery Park; Edgwater Park, Maddy 
Gordon 

g. Lemonade Day- 6/1/24 @ Walker Park, Maddy Gordon 
h. Movie in the Park- 7/26/24 @ Studebaker Park, Maddy Gordon 
i. Independence Day Celebration- 7/5/24 Blast Zone @ Kardzhali Park & Use of Parks Golf Carts, 

Maddy Gordon 
j. Elkhart River Walk Grand Prix- 8/2; 8/3; all in 2024 Blast Zone @ Kardzhali Park, Maddy 

Gordon  
 

9. DEPARTMENT REPORT 
 

10. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
   
FINANCIAL ONLY MEETING June 4, 2024, PARKS CONFERENCE ROOM.  
NEXT REGULAR PARK BOARD MEETING June 18, 2024, COUNCIL CHAMBERS. 



        City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 
     Park Board Minutes 

 

1 
 

 
 
 

Call to Order at 5:00 PM. 
1. Roll Call- Quorum Present 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Nekeisha Alayna Alexis 
President 
 

Christopher Baiker 
Vice President 
 

Sarah Santerre 
Secretary 

Bil Murray 
Treasurer 

Present Absent- Joe Foy 
as Proxy 

Present 
 

Present 

 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion to Approve Agenda 
Motion: SS  
Second: JF 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 
 

3. Public Input/Privilege of the Floor 
Nekeisha Alayna Alexis opens the privilege of the floor. 
Nekeisha Alayna Alexis closes the privilege of the floor. 

 
4. Approval of Minutes 

 
April 16, 2024 
Motion: SS 
Second: JF 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 
 

 
5. Approval of Financials 

 
 
 
 

Motion to discuss, approve, and place on file 
Motion: SS 
Second: BM 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 
 
Financial Notes: None 
 

6. New Business 
a. Bradley Tracey, Chief of Staff for the City of Elkhart  

Mr. Tracey reads the Park Board Resolution to commend Sherry Krask for her years of 
service and to congratulate her on her retirement from the City of Elkhart.  

DATE: April 16, 2024 

TIME: 5:00 PM 

LOCATION: 
City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 
Annex Conference Room 
201 S. 2nd Street, Elkhart, IN 46516 

Claims: $44,780.98 
 

 

Donations: $15,035.00 
Grants: $0 



        City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 
     Park Board Minutes 

 

2 
 

Motion to approve 
Motion: JF  
Second:SS 
Motion passes with a unanimous voice vote 
  

b. Skateboarding Lessons Contract 
Miss Ixmatlahua-Garay asks the board to approve the contract with Chris Beckham. It is a 
shared promotion of an event that teaches the community how to skateboard. This is an 
annual program held at Pierre Moran skate park.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: JF 
Second: SS 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

c. Entertainment Contracts 
Miss Gordon asks the board to approve entertainment contracts for Diedra the Ruff; Stephan 
Hilsheim; Hipposonics; and Michael Wells for various events.   
Motion to approve 
Motion: SS 
Second: BM 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

d. Umpire Contracts 
Mr. Cron asks the board to approve the 2024 Softball Umpire Contracts.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: JF 
Second: BM 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

e. Umpire Contracts for 2023- Ratified 
Mr. Cron asks the board to make a ratified approval of the Softball Umpire Contract for 2023.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: SS 
Second: JF 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

f. Matt Moyers- Park Board Welcome Memo 
Mr. Moyers . No approval is required. 

g. Matt Moyers- EPR, Administration, Policies and Procedures Manual 
Mr. Moyers asks the board to approve of this document. It is tabled for further review by the 
board.  
Motion to table 
Motion: JF 
Second: SS 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

h. Matt Moyers- Request to solicit quotes for the creation of a 5-year Parks Master Plan 
Mr. Moyers asks the board to approve this document which is scheduled to be completed by 
March 15, 2025. 
Motion to Approve 
Motion: SS 
Second: BM 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

i. Matt Moyers- Request to solicit quotes for the creation of an extended Ideal Beach 
Mr. Moyers asks the board to approve to allow the department to move forward with future 
plans for Ideal Beach.  
  



        City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 
     Park Board Minutes 

 

3 
 

Motion to Approve 
Motion: JF 
Second: SS 
 

 
7. Old Business 

a. None 
 

8. Use and Event Permits 
a. Fun In the Sun Monday- Walker Park, 6/24/24  

Ms. Janelle, from the Osolo Branch of the Elkhart Public Library, asks the board to approve 
her event. She and library staff will bring fun games and activities to the park for kids to 
enjoy. It is open to the community.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: SS 
Second: BM 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

b. Celebration of Life Spud Day- Ullery Park, 6/22/24 
Ms. Sharia Walls asks the board via Webex to approve her family celebrating the life of one 
of their family members. They welcome the community to enjoy the event while they are 
hosting it.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: JF 
Second: BM 
Motion passes with a unanimous voice vote  

c. Shutt Memorial Hydrobowl- Hayden Pond, 8/24/24 
Mr. Jake Free asks the board to approve his event at Hayden Park. It features human 
powered boats. Rose with the legal department offers to assist with information regarding Mr. 
Free obtaining the proper certificate of liability.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: JF 
Second: SS 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote and is contingent on Mr. Free obtaining the 
certificate of liability. 

d. Juneteenth- Roosevelt Park, 6/19/24 
Mr. Antwon Williams asks the board to approve his Elkhart City sponsored event.   
Motion to approve 
Motion: SS 
Second: BM 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

e. Summer Chill- NIBCO Water & Ice Park, 6/21; 7/19; 8/16; 9/20 all in 2024  
Ms. Gordon asks the board to approve this annual event. It includes food by The Brass Elk 
and contracted music.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: JF 
Second: SS 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

f. Rhapsody Music & Arts Festival- Island Park, 6/7; 6/8 all in 2024 
Ms. asks the board to approve this annual event. It features craft and food vendors as well as 
live music which is open to the community.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: SS 



        City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 
     Park Board Minutes 

 

4 
 

Second: BM 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

g. Summer In the Park Concert Series- McNaugthon Park Band Shell, 7/21; 8/18; 9/15 all 
in 2024 
Ms. Gordon asks the Park Board to approve this annual event. It is a series of concerts at the 
band shell and is organized by Michael Wells.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: JF 
Second: SS 
Motion passes with a unanimous voice vote 
 
 

9. Department Report 
Mr. Czarnecki gives an update on the new events and programs that are happening. Ms. Krask gives an 
update on the upcoming Rhapsody Music & Arts festival as well as the Hollan Michigan Bus Trip to see 
the tulips. Ms. Gordon gives an update on volunteer opportunities and local park clean-ups. Ms. 
Ixmatlahua-Garay gives an update on programming with Tolson Center and upcoming summer 
programs.  

 
 

10. Approval for Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn 
Motion: JF 
Second: SS 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 
Adjourn : 6:20pm 

 
 
 
 
PARKS & RECREATION STAFF MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE 
Jamison Czarnecki, Superintendent  
Luisa Ixmatlahua-Garay, Program Coordinator 
Nick Cron, Operations Manager 
Nhim Danh, Lead Park Ranger 
Sherry Krask, Event Coordinator  
 

Maddy Gordon, Volunteer Coordinator 
Mandi Null, Recording Secretary 
Jennifer Kobie, Recording Secretary 
Matthew Moyers, Special Projects Manager 
 

 
 
ADDITIONAL CITY EMPLOYEES AND GUESTS IN ATTENDANCE 
Bradley Tracey, Chief of Staff 
 

Rose Rivera, Legal Department 
 

Stan McCray, EPD 

 
 
Minutes Certification: 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 

_______________________________________________  ___________________________________________ 
Recording Secretary   Mandi Null   Date 
 

_______________________________________________  ____________________________________________ 
Park Board President   Nekeisha Alayna Alexis  Date 
 



        City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 
     Park Board Minutes 

 

5 
 

 
_________________________________________________  _____________________________________________ 
Park Board Secretary  Sarah Santerre   Date 



Donations for April 2024 

 
$5,000.00- AEP for Rhapsody Music & Arts Festival 

$4,530.00- Community Foundation for Riverwalk/Nibco Improvements 

$40.00- Dog Park 

 



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 

2024 Fee Schedule

$25.00 - $30.00/week

$10.00/Week

$700.00 Early registration

$750.00 After deadline

$450.00 Early registration

$500.00 After deadline

8 Days

$50.00

$50.00

$50.00

7 weeks

$60.00
$65.00
$85.00
$110.00

$10.00

$75.00

$25.00 up to 4 Days

$1.00-$50.00 depending on supply cost

CAMPS

Before/After Camp Care

SOFTBALL LEAGUES

Summer

Fall

SWIM LESSONS

Preschool

Learn to Swim

Adult

TENNIS LESSONS

Tennis for Tots Ages 4-6

Player Development Ages 7-9

Rising Stars Ages 10-12

Academy Ages 13-18

Adult Ages 18+

ICE SKATE LESSONS

MISCELLANEOUS PROGRAMS
with No Instructor Fees

PROGRAM/RECREATION FEES

Fee Schedule 2023

4



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 

2024 Fee Schedule

APPROVED this 21 Day of May 2024
by the CITY OF ELKHART BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION

_________________________________________________

Nekeisha Alayna Alexis President

_________________________________________________

Christopher Baiker Vice President

_________________________________________________

Sarah Santerre Secretary

_________________________________________________

Bil Murray Treasurer

Fee Schedule 2023

8





















Official Signature Page
Agreement to Terms
The 25% down payment for event reservations is non-refundable. 

I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ AND AGREE TO ALL TERMS OF THE ABOVE CONTRACT OR WAIVER.



Entering text or a signature constitutes your legally-binding signature on the contract displayed in this window.

Sign Document

Signature







































 

  1 | P a g e  

General Policies– 1020 Quality Assurance 
Accreditation Standard #: 3.3.4.4 

 
 

Subject:  Quality Assurance General Policies  

Creation Date:   
February 30, 1888  

Last Approved Revision: 

 

Authority: 
Departmental 

  
 
 
Purpose – To create uniform standards and procedures to monitor and evaluate the quality of the 
Department’s facilities, natural resource areas, programs and services from the user’s perspective. 
This process runs in conjunction with the public survey and public evaluation policies. 
 
CRITERIA IN REGARD TO FACILITY MAINTENANCE  

Park signs  
Signage should be visible from major access areas to the facility. They should be free 
from obstruction from shrubbery and trees. Paint or stain surfaces should be 
acceptable quality and free from chipping or flaking. Wood structures should be 
checked for rotting or weathering. Signs should be checked daily for vandalism.  

Landscaping  
Entrance areas to facilities should be maintained to standards. These include 
trimming of trees and shrubbery, weeding of flower beds, cuffing and trimming of 
grass areas.  

Gate/Access Control  
Gates and access areas should be locked and unlocked at appropriate times 
established for each facility. Locks should be checked for wear and rust to insure 
proper locking. Gates should be checked for tension, rust, or damage. Posts should 
be checked for rust or rotting. Hinges of gates should be lubricated quarterly.  

Roadways and Parking Lots  
Roadways should be checked for potholes and cracks (if asphalt). Areas need to be 
checked daily for litter and broken glass. Grass growing in asphalt areas should be 
removed. Areas that accumulate dirt and debris should be cleaned as necessary and 
recommendations should be made in regard to the cause of accumulation. Painted 
surfaces need to be checked for quality and areas that are not visible need to be 
repainted. Accessible parking areas need to be visible with proper signage and free 
from obstruction.  

Litter  
Area should be cleaned daily of all lifter. Trash should be picked up along roadways 
adjacent to the entrance as well. 
  



 

  2 | P a g e  

Buildings and Centers:  
Standards in regard to this category include the exterior and interior of all buildings operated by the 
Department. These include all centers, pool bathhouses, concession stands, restrooms, storage 
buildings and offices.  

General Appearance  
The overall appearance of the facility should be eye pleasing to all visitors. General 
cleanliness of all areas needs to be acceptable. These include windows and window 
seals, floor surfaces, walls, counter tops, and other areas.  

Paint Condition/Graffiti  
All paint surfaces should be clean and free from chipping and pealing. Walls should 
be free from graffiti, tape and other marks. Record of last painting should be 
maintained on file, with color of paint documented for touch-up purposes.  

Signs  
All exit and emergency signs should be in proper working condition. Bulbs should be 
replaced when noticed or reported to the facility supervisor. Directional and 
information signs should be in good condition and easy to spot and follow.  

Restrooms  
To a considerable extent cleanliness of restrooms reflects the level of care provided 
for any public facility therefore special attention must be given to this phase of 
maintenance. Restrooms are to be thoroughly cleaned daily, shortly after the 
beginning of the work day, with repeated cleaning during the day as traffic may 
dictate. Lavatories, bowls and urinals need to be thoroughly cleaned with an 
approved detergent. Floors are to be mopped and disinfected daily. Markings on 
walls and partitions should be removed when discovered. Dispensers should be 
filled often enough to avoid depletion of supply. Trash should be disposed of when 
necessary to insure receptacles do not overflow. Restrooms should be inspected 
periodically to insure standards are met.  

Furnishings  
Furnishings include tables, chairs, desks, kitchen equipment game tables, etc. 
associated with the facility. Special notice should be given to the condition of these 
furnishings. Damaged furnishings should be repaired or replaced. All items should be 
clean and in good working order. Fabric upholstery should be cleaned with an 
approved shampoo annually.  

Litter  
Interior and exterior areas of each facility should be checked throughout the day for 
liter, especially broken glass or other items which may propose a safety or health 
concern. Trash receptacles should be emptied as necessary to alleviate spillage onto 
floor surfaces. Liners should be placed in receptacles when possible. Receptacles 
should be as clean as possible and disinfected periodically. 
  

Grounds Maintenance  
Mowing  



 

  3 | P a g e  

All grass areas shall be mowed according to the schedule for each facility. Areas 
should be cleared of litter, rocks, glass. Trimming and surface cleanup should also be 
checked after mowing has occurred.  

Litter  
Area should be cleaned daily of all litter. Each facility should be checked throughout 
the day for liner, especially broken glass or other items which may propose a safety 
or health concern. Trash receptacles should be emptied as necessary to alleviated 
spillage. Liners should be placed in receptacles when possible. Receptacles should 
be as clean as possible and disinfected periodically.  

Weed Control  
Areas where weed control is necessary should be documented by using a work order 
to Buildings and Grounds. Only certified personnel may spray weed control 
chemicals.  

Curbs and borders  
All curbs and boarders should be free of grass and weeds. Areas should be checked 
for damage from vehicles and pedestrian traffic and reported via the work order 
system. Curb cuts for the disabled should be free of obstructions and easily 
accessible to the physically impaired.  

Mulch  
Areas that are mulched should be checked periodically for replacement. Check for 
weeds and bare places.  

Shrubs/Hedges/Tree Condition  
Periodic inspection of shrubs, hedges, and trees is necessary to determine damage, 
disease or dying items. Trimming may be needed in areas based upon the landscape 
plan for the area. All trimming shall be done by qualified personnel only. 
Overhanging limbs on sidewalks and roadways should be trimmed as well. Areas 
should be check for litter as well.  

Walkways  
Walkways need to be inspected for cracks, holes or uneven surf aces. Edges should 
be even with the ground areas if at all possible for a smooth transition from 
walkway to other areas. Overhanging limbs and shrubs should be trimmed to not 
interfere with traffic.  

Athletic Areas  
Condition of Infield  

Infield areas need to be inspected for proper drainage, rocks or stones, grass areas, 
and holes or worn areas. The pitcher’s rubber, base anchors and bases should be 
checked for proper installation and wear.  

Turf Condition/Outfield  
Grass in athletic fields should be mowed regularly as needed. Facility supervisors 
should document when mowing occurred to verify mowing is occurring based upon 
the schedule. Areas of wear should be noted. Trim around fence areas should be 
checked. Foul lime areas and warning tracks should be checked as well.  

Dugouts/Fencing/Goals  



 

  4 | P a g e  

Dugout areas should be inspected for damaged blocks, graffiti, bench damage and 
gate alignment All fences need to be checked for sharp or jagged edges, loose areas 
at top or bottom, damaged posts or rails, rust, and holes in fabric. All gates need to 
be checked for alignment.  

Bleachers  
Bleachers need to be inspected for splinters or rotten wood, missing bolts and nuts, 
and broken boards. Bleacher pads need to be inspected for damage.  

Litter/Trash Cans  
Area should be cleaned daily of all litter. Athletic areas should be checked 
throughout the day for litter, especially broken glass or other items which may 
propose a safety or health concern. Trash receptacles should be emptied as 
necessary to alleviated spillage. Liners should be placed in receptacles when 
possible. Receptacles should be as clean as possible and disinfected periodically.  

Park Features  
Picnic Shelter/Tables  

Picnic shelters should be checked for splinters, rotting, graffiti, and litter daily. 
Tables should be inspected for damaged boards, splinters, rotting and graffiti as 
well. Concrete areas should be swept daily and scrubbed with a detergent 
periodically. Tables should also be scrubbed with a detergent periodically also. Grills 
should be inspected for damage and cleaned by removing burned material or food 
products. Lifter should be disposed of based upon the above requirements.  

Benches  
Benches should be checked for loose, rotten or damaged boards. Inspection for 
loose or missing nuts and bolts should occur as well.  

Playgrounds  
A daily inspection should be performed in regard to all playgrounds. In addition, 
playgrounds should be checked at least once a week using the Maintenance 
Checklist Form to formerly document inspection. Attention should be given to all 
items equally in regard to the check list, especially areas that may pose a safety 
concern to participants. Work orders should be prepared immediately when 
concerns are evident. Emergencies should be phoned to Facilities and Grounds.  

Tennis courts  
Tennis courts should be inspected for worn or damaged nets, stolen or damaged 
center straps, leaning net posts, cracks in surface, damaged fencing and gates, grass 
growing along edge of courts, proper signage and proper functioning lights if 
available. Courts should be free of debris and litter. Inspect courts for evidence of 
use by bikes, skateboards or roller blades.  

Swimming Pools  
Swimming pools, while in operation, should be inspected daily by the pool staff. In 
the off season, weekly inspections should be made in regard to vandalism and other 
damage.  

Concession Stands/Storage Rooms/Press Box  
Requirements for these areas would be the same as any other building. Special 
attention should be given in regard to vandalism and break-ins.  



 

  5 | P a g e  

Water Fountains  
Outdoor water fountains should be checked for damage and workability. Heads 
should be cleaned using a disinfectant at least once a weekly. Check for leaks and 
proper drainage.  

Lighting  
All outdoor lighting should be checked periodically to insure that fixtures are 
working. Aiming of fixtures should be checked to insure that areas that are a 
concern are being covered.  

CRITERIA FOR RECREATION AND EVENT PROGRAMMING 
Program Diversity/Development  

Staff Directed Activities  
In all programs the staff should be observed indulging in activities as a 
demonstrator, leader, participant, etc. In Child Care programs activities will 
encompass the 3 main developmental areas; psychomotor, cognitive and affective 
on a daily basis. In this setting, programming schedules should allow children to 
select independent activities as a part of the basic program. Staff members should 
be observed supervising these events at all times.  

Non-directed Activities  
In all programs where the staff is not directing the activity and it is instead self-
directed, it should be clear to the participants where they may go for assistance, and 
there should be staff available for this purpose.  

Program Diversity  
Recreation Centers (all age groups), preschool (ages 3-5) or seasonal camp/park 
programs are to develop a diverse and comprehensive activity schedule that offers 
balance between the following program areas with attention given to both passive 
and aggressive activities:  
Education   Instruction   Athletics  
Games    Leisure   Special Events  
Clubs    Fitness    Nature  
The degree of compliance will be measured by the balance a site provides the 
participants based on this criteria.  

Age Diversity  
This criteria is in direct relation to the above Program Diversity section and is 
determined by the frequency of programs designed for a particular age group. Again 
“balance” of programming by age group is expected. Observable activities should be 
indicated on the schedules that are suitable to the chronological age of a specific 
group of children. All programs, during development, should have a well-defined 
target user including an age profile.  

Geographic and Cultural Diversity  
Where ever possible, programs should be targeted to areas or portions of our 
community that might currently be less well served. A balance of programs across 
the community should include accessibility to all regions and take into consideration 
different needs and desires of different portions of our service area.  

STAFF 



 

  6 | P a g e  

In-Service Training Records  
Documentation of courses, hours, and instructors providing training be listed and 
filed on site for review and reference.  

Orientation Documentation  
All staff members must review job and City policy regulations. A copy of the 
orientation check list should be on file at the employee’s work site.  

Manuals  
Employees will have access to the following:  
• Personnel Policies  
• Safety Policies  
• Yearly Budget  
• Master Plan  
• Parks Administration, Policies and Procedures Manual  
• Facility Manual for their location  

Performance Appraisal  
A copy of each active staff member’s performance should be kept on file with their 
supervisor. Evaluations are to be completed by the Executive Director by the 
evaluation date. Evaluation should include appraisal of customer service skills and 
incorporate comments from surveys and public feedback where possible.  

Staff Meeting  
Staff meetings should be held as necessary to communicate important information 
and to provide staff training. 













1279 Hazelton-Etna Road SW
Pataskala, OH 43062
614-855-3790
www.midstatesrecreation.com

QUOTATION

Sold To City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation
Accounts Payable
201 South Second Street
Elkhart, IN, 46516
United States

Ship To Walker Park
3419 E Bristol St
Elkhart, IN, 46514
United States

Date Quote # Terms Rep Project Ship Contact

2024-05-08 QTN-15323

Valid Until
06-07-2024

Net 10 Wendy Mink 2023 12 Elkhart
Walker Park - IN
Elkhart City

Item Code Description Qty Rate Amount

Drawing # Drawing #23-4984D - custom tower structure with functionally
linked Ropescapes and FUN-1481 (2-5) composite structure

1.0 Unit $ 171,991.00 $ 171,991.00

ZZXX0260 BELT SEAT W/SILVER SHIELD CHAIN FOR 8ft TOP RAIL 3.0 Unit $ 170.00 $ 510.00

ZZXX0265 INFANT SEAT W/SILVER SHIELD FOR 8ft TOP RAIL 1.0 Unit $ 295.00 $ 295.00

ZZXX0635 SWING ALONG SEAT TO 8ft TOP RAIL 1.0 Unit $ 1,254.00 $ 1,254.00

ZZXX0892 Accessible Swing Seat - 8' top rail 1.0 Unit $ 1,537.00 $ 1,537.00

ZZXX0914 CONE SPINNER DOUBLE DECKER 1.0 Unit $ 23,163.00 $ 23,163.00

ZZXX0930 3.5in OD 2-UNIT STEEL ARCH SWING- 8ft TOP RAIL 1.0 Unit $ 2,659.00 $ 2,659.00

ZZXX0932 3.5in OD STEEL ARCH SWING 2-UNIT ADD-A-BAY 2.0 Unit $ 1,596.00 $ 3,192.00

ZZXX1115S UNITY WEB - SMALL 1.0 Unit $ 17,592.00 $ 17,592.00

ZZXX1117 UNITY WEB FOOTING KIT - SMALL 1.0 Unit $ 1,278.00 $ 1,278.00

Sourcewell
Customer
Discount -
Member ID #

Sourcewell Customer Discount - Member ID #27713 includes
A# discount

1.0 Unit $ -44,694.20 $ -44,694.20

Freight Shipping Charges are estimated and are subject to actual
shipping charges incurred at time of shipment.

1.0 Unit $ 4,800.00 $ 4,800.00

Percussion Play Duo, inground mount 1.0 Unit $ 4,920.00 $ 4,920.00

Freight Percussion Play Shipping Charges are estimated and are
subject to actual shipping charges incurred at time of
shipment.

1.0 Unit $ 656.00 $ 656.00

TrekFit Basecamp Boulder with information panel 1.0 Unit $ 29,950.00 $ 29,950.00

Freight TrekFit Shipping Charges are estimated and are subject to
actual shipping charges incurred at time of shipment.

1.0 Unit $ 2,900.00 $ 2,900.00

5/13/24, 1:41 PM Walker Park

https://en.midstatesrecreation.com/printview?doctype=Quotation&name=QTN-15323&trigger_print=1&format=PWMS - Quotation - Standard&no_lette… 1/4

https://en.midstatesrecreation.com/www.midstatesrecreation.com


Item Code Description Qty Rate Amount

Poured In Place Provide & Install up to 5006 sf of Standard color Perma Play
(50% Color / 50% Black), Leaves 100% Color with Aliphatic
Binder up to 290 sq ft. Stencils for Leaves per drawing.
Perma Play: 3 in (7 ft Critical Fall Height) - up to 606 Sq ft
Perma Play: 3.5 in (8 ft Critical Fall Height) - up to 2057 Sq ft
Perma Play: 4 in (9 ft Critical Fall Height) - up to 1837 Sq ft
Perma Play: 4.5 in (10 ft Critical Fall Height) - up to 506 Sq ft
Perma Play. Provide & Install Compacted Sub-Base for up to
5004 sf of Compacted Sub-Base at 4 inch depth not to
exceed 99 tons. Trash Haul Fees included. Note - Variable fall
heights require varying depths of excavation. *Customer
responsible for security of site during installation and curing
(48-72 hours after installation completion).

1.0 Each $ 160,000.00 $ 160,000.00

Installation
Charges

Demo, Excavation, and Concrete

Customer to remove existing playground equipment, footers,
concrete perimeter and surfacing down to hardpan soil.
Footer holes are required to be filled with compaction gravel,
3/4" to dust, installed in 4" lifts. Assumes sidewalk to the north
to remain. Depth of excavation to be confirmed with Midstates
construction team in conjunction with surfacing installer to
ensure adequate for level of PIP as required for impact
attenuation. Excavation at varying depths to accommodate
various fall heights will be required. Additional stone costs will
apply for touch ups necessary due to improper excavation.
Customer to complete concrete curb around perimeter prior
to PIP installation.

1.0 Unit $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Miscellaneous
Equipment

Benches, shown, but not included. If customer wants
benches they will need to be ordered/installed by customer
prior to surfacing. Alternatively surface mount benches could
be added at a later date on concrete pad outside the
playground surfacing.

1.0 Each $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Installation
Charges

Installation of playground equipment per design and haul
away of trash included.

Customer to provide access to water. Spoils to be piled onsite
for removal by others.

1.0 Unit $ 110,000.00 $ 110,000.00

Customer
Discount

Installation Discount 1.0 Unit $ -5,500.00 $ -5,500.00

Subtotal $ 486,502.80

Indiana Sales Tax $ 0.00
Total $ 486,502.80

Signature (Approval) ______________________________________________

Printed Name ______________________________________________

Title ______________________________________________

Acceptance of Proposal

(Please be sure you have read, signed, and initialed and understand the terms and conditions) The items, prices, and conditions listed
herein are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.

5/13/24, 1:41 PM Walker Park

https://en.midstatesrecreation.com/printview?doctype=Quotation&name=QTN-15323&trigger_print=1&format=PWMS - Quotation - Standard&no_lette… 2/4



Date ______________________________________________

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

QUOTE CONDITIONS AND ACCEPTANCE:
This quote is only valid for 30 days.
***________(Pls Initial)  It is the Buyer's responsibility to verify quantities and description of items quoted. Once your order has been
placed, any changes including additions, deletions, or color changes, could result in price increases, additional fees and could cause
delays.

EXCLUSIONS: Unless specified, this quote excludes all of the following but not limited to:
Required Permits/Inspections, Background Checks, Davis Bacon, Prevailing Wage or Certified Payroll
Performance/Payment Bonds
Site Restoration
Site work, saw cutting/core drilling, and landscaping.
Removal of existing equipment
Unloading; Receiving of inventory or equipment; Storage of equipment.
Equipment assembly and/or installation
Safety surfacing; Borders or drainage requirements
Landscaping Repairs DUE to poor access or in climatic weather

FREIGHT AND DELIVERY: (if applicable)
Shipping is FOB Origin (means the buyer accepts the title of the goods at the shipment point and assumes all risk once the seller ships the
product). All equipment will arrive unassembled.
***________(Pls Initial)  Buyer is responsible to meet and provide adequate personnel/equipment to unload truck
A Check List, detailing all items shipped, will be included with the shipment. Unless taking delivery is specifically included in quote.
Buyer is responsible for ensuring the Sales Order Breakdown and Item Numbers on all boxes and pieces match the Check List.
***________(Pls Initial)  Shortages or damages must be noted on the driver's delivery receipt. Shortages or damages not noted become
the buyers financial responsibility.
Please notify Midstates Recreation immediately of any damages.
Shortages and Concealed Damage must be reported to Midstates Recreation within 10 days of delivery.
A reconsignment fee will be charged for any changes made to delivery address after order has been placed.

TAXES:
All orders are subject to applicable sales tax unless a tax exemption form is on file at the time the order is placed.

PAYMENT TERMS:
An approved Credit Application is required for new customers or customers that haven’t been active in the last 18 months. Terms are check
with order, or 50% down payment with approved credit (terms do vary based on references). Balance of product & freight will be invoiced
upon shipment, due Net 10 days. 100 % prepayment required on Replacement Parts. A 3% charge will be added to all credit card orders
over $ 3,000.

RESTOCKING: Items canceled, returned or refused will be subject to a minimum 25% restocking fee. All return freight charges are the
responsibility of the Buyer.

MAINTENANCE/WARRANTY:
Manufacturer's standard product warranties apply and cover equipment replacement and freight costs only; labor is not included.
Midstates Recreation offers no additional warranties.
Maintenance of the equipment and safety surfacing is the responsibility of the customer.
Any unauthorized alterations or modifications to the equipment (including layout) will void your warranty.

INSTALLATION: (if applicable)
Customer must locate all underground private utilities before your scheduled installation a third-party private utility service can be provided
at an additional cost if necessary. Additional charges may apply if obstruction(s) are encountered beneath the surface. Not responsible for
damaged/broken parts on existing playground equipment. Not responsible for crossing sidewalks.

Acceptance of Terms & Conditions

Acceptance of this proposal, made by an authorized agent of your company, indicates agreement to the above terms and conditions.

5/13/24, 1:41 PM Walker Park

https://en.midstatesrecreation.com/printview?doctype=Quotation&name=QTN-15323&trigger_print=1&format=PWMS - Quotation - Standard&no_lette… 3/4



______________________________________________
Customer Signature
Updated:

______________________________________________
Printed Name and Title

_______________
Date

5/13/24, 1:41 PM Walker Park

https://en.midstatesrecreation.com/printview?doctype=Quotation&name=QTN-15323&trigger_print=1&format=PWMS - Quotation - Standard&no_lette… 4/4





























The Honorable 
Rod Roberson 
Mayor  
 
Jamison Czarnecki 
Parks Superintendent 
 

 

Parks & Recreation 
229 S. Second St. 
Elkhart, IN 46516 

 
574.295.7275 

Fax:  574.522-7808 
 

 
MEMO 
 
To: Board of Elkhart Parks and Recreation 
 
From: Jamison Czarnecki, Superintendent 
 
Date: May 14, 2024 
 
Re: Request for Summer 2024 Fee Schedule Amendments 
 
 
Dear Park Board Members, 
 
We are planning to open NIBCO Ice and Water Park during the summer hours to offer concessions and roller skating 
rentals to the residents. We have determined that we will charge $3 for adult skate rentals and $2 for youth skate 
rentals per hour. We are requesting the approval to charge up to $35 for the rental if needed due to the skates being 
broken beyond repair or not returned. We will follow suit with the state parks and retain a state or city issued 
Identification card for a deposit to ensure a return of the rental.  
 
We are also asking to amend the Ideal Beach admission fees to people ages 3 and under being free and $3 for 4 years 
old and up. This is due to the slides being down and wanting to make sure that we still cover the costs for personnel, 
utilities, and life guards, but recognize that our expenses will be lower with less personnel and energy costs. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Jamison Czarnecki 
Superintendent, Elkhart Parks and Recreation 



 

 

 

May 8, 2024 

City of Elkhart 

1201 S Nappanee Street 

Elkhart, IN 46516 

 

Attn: Jeff Schaffer, Assistant City Engineer 

 

RE: PROPOSAL FOR DESIGN SERVICES FOR WALKER PARK RESTROOM FACILITY 

 

Dear Mr. Schaffer: 

 
Thank you for reaching out to Jones Petrie Rafinski (JPR) regarding the Walker Park restroom facility project. The JPR 
team looks forward to continuing to work with the City of Elkhart to develop this project. 
 

Project Understanding: 

The City would like to move forward with the full design and construction of the proposed restroom facility concept previously 
developed by the City.  While we will plan and schedule for some minor revisions to this design at the project onset, the 
intent is to proceed directly into construction documentation of the architectural, structural, and MEP design, with limited 
specifications, providing simple bidding and permit level documents,  

The City would like to have plans completed and ready for bidding on July 16, 2024, with award of bid anticipated on or 
around August 20, 2024.  The project will be competitively bid to local general contractors.  
 
Scope of Services: 

JPR will provide full architectural and engineering design services to provide permit and construction drawings for the new 
restroom facility.  JPR will retain Prodecomm Engineering, Inc., (North Liberty, IN) as a mechanical, electrical, and plumbing 
(MEP) consultant for the project.  The City will be responsible for all Civil Engineering services. 
 
Design Refinement 

JPR will meet with the appropriate representatives of the City to review the design drawings already completed (floor plan 
and elevations) for input into the changes/revisions sought by the City (assumed to be minor). JPR will prepare updated 
design drawings (floor plan and elevations) incorporating these changes for City approval.  These design drawings will serve 
as the basis for future Construction Documents.   
 

Construction Documents 

Upon approval of the revised design drawings, JPR will develop working drawings to construct the work. This new facility is 
intended for seasonal use only (non-heated/non-conditioned), relying on passive ventilation only.  The Construction 
Documents and related professional services that JPR will provide shall include, but are not limited to the following: 

• Attend meeting(s) with Owner and Design Team; 

• Construction Documents necessary for final bidding and regulatory approvals; 

• Plans will be submitted to regulatory authorities for review and approval; 

• Incorporation of regulatory authority comments into plan set. 
 
 
 



Walker Park Restroom Facility 
May 9, 2024 
Page 2 of 4 

 

Bidding and Negotiation & Construction Administration 

JPR will assist in the bidding and negotiation phase and construction administration phase of the project.  This will include, 
but not be limited to the following: 

• Attendance at one pre-construction meeting with interested contractors to discuss the scope of work; 

• Production and distribution of plan sets to contractors; 

• Answering Contractor questions, issuing Addendums and reviewing product specifications and substitutions;  

• Reviews of site construction will be completed to ensure the Contractor(s) is providing the level of quality that 
is required for the project (anticipating two site visits by the architect and one site visit by the engineer during 
construction, and attendance of both at the final walk-through); 

• Based upon the on-site observations and evaluations of the Contractor’s Applications for Payment, assistance 
to the Owner will be provided to determine the amounts due to the Contractor; 

• JPR will provide clarification/interpretations of the Contract Documents if such interpretations are necessary for 
the proper execution or progress of work; 

• JPR shall render written recommendations on claims, disputes and other matters in question between the 
Owner and Contractor relating to the execution or progress of the project as provided by the Contract 
Documents; 

• Review and approve, or take other appropriate action and forward to the Owner for final disposition, the 
Contractor’s submittals such as Shop Drawings, Product Data and Samples with respect to Contract 
Documents produced by JPR; 

• Prepare responses to Requests for Information (RFI) provided by the Contractor; 

• Provide Punch Lists based on site observations; 

• Conduct inspections to determine the date or dates of Substantial Completion and the date of Final Completion; 

• Review and approve, or take other appropriate action on, the Contractor’s list of items to be completed or 
corrected. 

 
Schedule: 

JPR proposes the following project schedule assuming Notice to Proceed will be given for design work no later than May 
21, 2024.  This schedule is dependent on the availability of ownership during the design process for input. 

  

Owner Review Meeting #1    05/22/2024 

Owner Review Meeting #2/ Final Design Approval 06/04/2024 

50% CD Submission     06/18/2024 

100% Submission/ CDR State Submission   07/16/2024 

Bid Opening/ Award Bid     08/20/2024 

Preconstruction Meeting     08/27/2024 

Start Construction (Tentative)    09/03/2024 

Project Completion (Tentative)    12/20/2024 

Note that JPR offices will be closed July 4th. 

 

Project Fees: 

JPR will provide the architectural tasks outlined in the Scope of Services for a total lump sum of $13,840.00. 

We will invoice for all work monthly.  

 



Walker Park Restroom Facility 
May 9, 2024 
Page 3 of 4 

 

Reimbursable Expenses: 

In addition to the project fees above, we recommend you budget $500 for normal reimbursable expenses such as printing 
(plotting and copies), deliveries, and plan review fees. 

Note:  All reimbursable expenses are billed at 1.1 times cost. 

 

Clarifications to Scope: 

Please note the following assumptions and clarifications regarding our fees above: 

1. Out-of-scope services are not included in this proposal but can provided as an Additional Service 
at our standard hourly rates (work will not commence on any out-of-scope services unless and until 
approved by client). 

2. Construction staking, construction testing, construction inspection, and permit fees are not included 
in this proposal. 

3. Project cost estimation is not included in this proposal. 

4. Furniture, equipment, communications, and audio/visual system design services are not included 
in this proposal.  JPR typically will use an outside consultant for these services and can provide a 
design and coordination fee if needed.  

5. Any required special inspections are not included in this proposal. If these inspections are required 
per local jurisdiction, these will be specified to be provided by general contractor. 

 
Jones Petrie Rafinski appreciates the opportunity to be of service on this project and is prepared to commence work 

immediately upon your acceptance of this proposal.  Since the project will be ongoing, our services will be billed 

monthly.  Should you have any questions or comments concerning our services or charges during the course of 

work, please bring them to our attention immediately so that any problem can be resolved quickly. 

If you have any questions about this proposal, please do not hesitate to contact me. If acceptable, please execute 

the proposal by signature, where indicated, and return a copy to my attention by either mail or email at 

bkane@jpr1source.com.  

Again, thank you very much for this opportunity.  We look forward to being of service.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Brian T. Kane 

Senior Architect 

 

  



Walker Park Restroom Facility 
May 9, 2024 
Page 4 of 4 

 

 

DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE RENOVATION OF MARIAN HIGH SCHOOL LOCKER ROOMS  

 

PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE 

 

This proposal is hereby accepted and authorization to proceed is hereby granted: 

 

Accepted By:  __________________________________ Date: ________________________ 

Printed name and title:  ______________________________________________________________ 

Business name:  ___________________________________________________________________ 

Billing address:  ____________________________________________________________________ 

Billing/account manager: _____________________________________________________________ 

Phone No.: _______________    E-mail: _______________________ 

Would you prefer your invoice by mail ______, e-mail ______ or both _____? 

 

j:\proposals\city of elkhart\2024\walker park restroom proposal\jpr proposal for walker park restroom facility_05-06-2024.docx 

 



nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

















nullman
Highlight



2024 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 1 

ELKHART BOARD OF WORKS 
2024 USE & EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION 

Date Received:   

229 South 2nd Street 
Elkhart, IN 46516 

Phone: (574) 294-5471 

INSTRUCTIONS: Please carefully read the "Event Procedures & Guidelines" sections before completing this application. 
Incomplete applications and/or applications without the required application fee will not be processed. 

EVENT NAME: DATE(S) REQUESTED 

LOCATION/VENUE REQUESTED  

LOCATION/VENUE 2ND CHOICE REQUESTED  

OFFICE USE: DATE/VENUE AVAILABLE No Yes 

NAME OF APPLICANT 

NAME OF PERMITTEE 

PRODUCTION COMPANY/ORGANIZATION 

STREET ADDRESS APT/UNIT/SUITE 

CITY STATE ZIP CODE 

E-MAIL ADDRESS

DAYTIME PHONE FAX CELL PHONE 

EVENT DAY ON-SITE CONTACT * REQUIRED DAYTIME PHONE CELL PHONE 

PERMITTEE: Are you organizing this event on behalf of another organization? 
(Please check No or Yes Below) 

No Yes Name of Organization: 

NAME OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION CONTACT SPONSORING ORG. CONTACT PHONE 

ADDRESS OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION CITY ZIP CODE 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked "Yes" above, please submit an endorsement letter from the organization (on their official Letterhead) on whose behalf 
you are organizing this event. 

Is the sponsoring organization a 501(c) (3)? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

No Yes Please attach current verification of 501(c) (3) status 

Does the sponsoring organization have an ST-105 General Sales Tax Exemption Status? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

No Yes Please attach current verification of ST-105 status 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

FEDERAL TAX ID # 

5/9/2024

Delight Restaurant Group South Bend Picnic July 18th

McNaughton Pavilion

Elkhart Studebaker Pavilion

Jaimie Tate

Jaimie Tate - Director of Operations

Delight Restaurant Group

50806 Morning Dove Cts

Elkhart IN 46514

(757) 389-6877

jtate@delightrg.com

(757) 389-687

(757) 389-6877

X



2024 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 2 

 

 
ACTUAL EVENT TIMES (NOT INCLUDING SETUP or TAKE DOWN) 

 
Start Time: Finish Time: 

Additional Information Required: Please attach a schedule if your event includes multiple days and/or varying times. 
 

SET-UP TIME(S) 
 

From: To: 

TEAR-DOWN 
 

From: To: 

EXPECTED NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS:  

If the event is reoccurring, please submit the past number of participants below. 

2023 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 2022 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 

 
PREVIOUS YEAR DATE/LOCATION: Has this event been previously held? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

No Yes Event Name:     
 

 

EVENT DESCRIPTION 

Location:  Date:    

 

Please check what type of event this is (Check all that apply) and write a brief description of your event. 
 

Walk/Run 

Art Fair/Festival 

Concert/Performance 

Service 

 
 
 

Brief Description of Event: 

 
Cultural Event 

Public Rally/March 

Bike Ride 

 
Other event, please describe: 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

  

EVENT INFORMATION 

Please provide a detailed description of your event. Document(s) with this information or other materials describing this event may be attached. 

9am 10pm

9am 10am 8pm 10pm
Around 50-60 at one given time

hosting about 120 throughout the day

X Company Picnic for Management & Family

Yearly Company Picnic for our Management Teams of the local 15 Taco Bells that we operate in South Bend

They will be able to bring family members for hot dogs, hamburgers, sides & games.



2024 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 3 

 

 
All event logistics are subject to the approval of the "EPRB." Additionally, certain event features, such as street closures and separate permits from the City 

of Elkhart. For information regarding City of Elkhart Permits, please call 574-294-5471 ext. 1055 or e-mail Nancy.Wilson@coei.org 
 

FOOD AND ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES: No Food or Alcoholic Beverages may be sold on Park Property without a Permit 

Are you requesting permission to serve and/or sample food? 
(Please check the appropriate response.) No Yes, to the participants only Yes, to the general public 
 

Are you requesting permission to serve and/or sample non-alcoholic beverages? 
(Please check the appropriate response.) No Yes, to the participants only Yes, to the general public 

 

Are you requesting permission to serve and/or sample alcoholic beverages? 
(Please check the appropriate response.) No Yes, to the participants only Yes, to the general public 

 
If applicable Name of Caterer/Vendor:                                                                                                                                

IF YES, please describe: 

 

 
 

 

 

TENTS AND CANOPIES 
If you plan to erect tents or canopies, describe and give the number of tents and/or canopies, along with the sizes of each. A separate sheet with this 
information may be attached. All tents and/or canopies must be indicated on the Site Map. The Permittee is responsible for any damage caused to 
City/Park property/facility and must consult "BOW" prior to installation. 

Building and Zoning Clearance Required. 

Will your event feature tents and/or canopies? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

 

No Yes Number of Tents/Canopies:    

 

Tent/Canopy Size(s):    
(If you have multiple tents/canopies with varying sizes, indicate the number with the corresponding size.) 

The following is required for tents over 400 square feet (20 ft. X 20 ft.): Require inspections by the Elkhart City Fire Department. Refer to Indiana Fire Code 3103.2 

Utilities must be marked. Call 811 for Utilities to mark the tent area. Permits are required, fees apply - Permits must be acquired and paid for at the Permit Center at 229 South 
Second Street, Elkhart-574-296-9331 

 

 

VEHICLES 
Are you requesting permission to operate staff/supply vehicles on City/"EPRB" service roads for delivery of equipment, supplies, or catering/vending? 

No Yes Number of Vehicles:    
 

Vehicle Description(s):    
 

Are you requesting permission to retain vehicles on-site for the duration of the event? 
 

No Yes Number of Vehicles:    

 

Vehicle Description(s):      

EVENT LOGISTICS 

Additional Information Required: If you checked “Yes” above, a Short Term Permit is required from the Elkhart County Health Department. Call 

574-523-2283.  Indicate location where food/beverages will be served on the Site Map. 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please indicate the number of tents with the corresponding size. 
Document with this information may be attached. All tents and/or canopies must be indicated on the Site Map. 

X

X

X

X

X

X



2024 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 4 

 

 
 

STAGES/PLATFORMS 
(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be attached. 
Will your event include the installation of stages/platforms? The "BOW” must approve the location of the stages/platforms. 
(Please check No or Yes below.) NO STAGES ARE PROVIDED OR AVAILABLE FROM THE CITY OF ELKHART OR ITS DEPARTMENTS. 

*May require additional insurance. 

 

No Yes Number of Stage(s):    

 

Stage Description(s): 
 

Stage Owner     Phone Number:       

Address: Street, City, State, Zip    

Stage Specs will be required. 
 

 

PORTABLE TOILETS 
(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be 
attached. All portable toilets must be removed from City/"EPRB" property within 48 hours of event (if the event is on a Saturday or a Sunday, 
portable toilets must be removed that following Monday). The location must be approved by the City/"EPRB." 

ADA-compliant toilets are required for Public Gatherings. 
 

No Yes Number of Portable Toilets: AND   Number of Accessible ADA Portable Toilets:   

 

Company/Description(s): 
 

FENCING 
 

Will the event include the installation of event fencing by the Permittee? The location of the fencing must be approved by the "BOW"/"EPRB." 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

 

No Yes Description: 
 

 

Will the event require Emergency Support Services? 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

 

No Yes 
 

Number of Emergency Management Staff Requested 

$50.00 Minimum of two Event Personnel _   

$25.00 Event Personnel each per event       

Total Cost $   
 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of stages/platforms on the Site Map. 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of portable toilets on the Site Map 

May require a call to 811 for location marking of Utilities. Buildings and Grounds must also approve to make sure sprinkler lines are not in jeopardy. 

 
EMERGENCY SUPPORT SERVICES- Motor Vehicle and Pedestrian Control 

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of personnel and where they should be located on 
the site map. A separate meeting may be required with the Emergency Management Personnel. 

X

x

X

x



2024 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 5 

 

 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES REQUESTED: Please indicate what services you are requesting. Mark all that are requested: 

 

No Yes 

Time(s) Requested:    
 

Ambulance(s) Number Requested   

Medic Kubota 

Fire Truck 

First Aid Station 

Please indicate your reason that a Fire Truck may be needed at your Event. Please include any special requests. 
 

 

 

 
FENCING: The following are available for a fee. Mark all that are requested: 

 

Event Fencing Number of Sections Requested     

Snow Fencing Number of Feet Requested     

Other    

Other    

Additional fees may apply. 
 

WASTE RECEPTACLES 
Will the event require additional waste receptacles? The location of the waste receptacles must be approved by the "BOW"/"EPRB." 

(Please check No or Yes below.) Additional fees may apply. 
 

No Yes 
 

Will the event require Buildings & Grounds to set up or deliver other equipment? If Yes, please list below. 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

 

 

EQUIPMENT REQUESTED: 

No Yes 
 

Golf Cars ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY-ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E., Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, etc.) 

Risers ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY-ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E., Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, etc.) 

Stage ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY-ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E., Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, etc.) 

Trailer (tables/chairs) ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY-ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E., Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, etc.) 

NOTE: Bleachers and Stages are not available for public or private use. 
 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Additional Information May Be Required. 

 
BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS 

No Yes 
Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of fencing on the site map. 

PARKS DEPARTMENT 

City Departments Only may request the use of these items. 

X

X

X

X



2024 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 6 

 

 
 

POLICE SERVICES: Please indicate what services you are requesting. Mark all that are requested: 
 

No Yes 

 
Please indicate why you feel Police presence may be needed at your Event. 

 
 
 
 

 

STREET CLOSURES: Will you be requiring closure of City streets for your event? 
 

No Yes           Street Closing: 
Please mark all that may apply: 

 
Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:  

Street Closed From: To:     

These streets should be closed from_______________AM/PM to_______________AM/PM. 
 
 
 

OTHER STRUCTURES 

 
 

No Yes Number of Structures:   

 

Description(s):    
 

 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 
Will your event include other structures not identified above? The location of all other structures must be approved by the “EPRB”. 
(Please check No or Yes below.) 

Additional Information May Be Required. 

STREET DEPARTMENT 

Additional Information Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please indicate the location of all stages/platforms, portable toilets, fencing, barricades 
and all other structures on the Site Map. Ordering of all equipment must be done by the Permittee. 

X

X

X 2

Snow Cone Machine & Cotton Candy Machine for the Kids



2024 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 7 

 

 
(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be attached. 
Are you requesting the use of City Plaza? Use of Central Green Park & Stage Requires additional information and a $500.00 deposit. 

 

Water: 
 

 

Electric: 
 

 

 
 

Yes 

No 

 
Yes 

No 

Plaza Sign: 

Yes 

No 

Sign Information:                                                                                                                               

Bridge Banner: 

Yes 

No 

Please indicate location: 

   Bridge Banner- North Main Street- Memorial Bridge 

   Bridge Banner – Johnson Street  

 
NOISE ORDINANCE 

Will the event require an exception to noise by the Permittee? 

(Please check No or Yes below.) 

 
No Yes Reason: 

 
Parade and Special Exception to Noise Ordinance: 

Yes 

No 

Public Assembly and Special Exception to Noise Ordinance: 

Yes 

No 

Special Exception to Noise Ordinance: 

Yes 

No 
 

Persons or entities affected by this special exception to the Noise Ordinance: (required) 

 
 
 

What measures will be taken to mitigate the impact of the Noise exception on surrounding persons (required) 

 
 
 

 
 

BOARD OF WORKS PERMITS 

X



2024 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 8 

 

 
 

PURPOSE (Required for all Applicants) 

A. This emergency action plan predetermines actions to take before and during the EVENT in response to an emergency or otherwise hazardous 
condition. These actions will be taken by organizers, management, personnel, and attendees. These actions represent those required prior to 
the event in preparation for and those required during an emergency. 

B. Flexibility must be exercised when implementing this plan because of the wide variety of potential hazards that exist for this event. These 
hazards include but are not limited to Fire, Medical Emergencies, Severe Weather, or situations where Law Enforcement is required. 

 

 

BASIC PLAN 

A. The emergency action plan event representative will be identified as the point of contact for all communications regarding the event. This 
person is identified as the primary contact and must be present during the event: 

 
Contact full name (first/last name):_______________________________________________________ 

 
Contact cell number (area code plus number):_____________________________________________ 

 
 

SITE MAP (Required for all Applicants) 
 

Please attach a Site Map clearly indicating the set-up of the event. An example would be the Start/Finish of a walk, run, or race event and/or the set-
up area of a festival or cultural event. The Site Map should indicate the relative location of the following; all sources of amplified sound and the 
direction of the sound; tents and canopies with sizes, stages, promotional vehicles, portable toilets, fencing, barricades, and other structures; 
proposed driving paths for all equipment and supply vehicles; location of vehicles you wish to retain on "EPRB" property during the event; locations of 
food and proposed street closures. All site Maps are subject to the approval of "EPRB." 

 
ROUTE MAP (Runs, Walks, Bike Rides) 

 
All events that include a run/ walk or other activity in which participants will be following a course will be required to attach a Route Map and a written 
document of the proposed route of the event. All proposed Route Maps are subject to "EPRB" approval. The use of any outside the Parkways or 
parks, such as City streets, must be approved by the Board of Public Works. 

For a more detailed Route Map, it is recommended to use mapmyrun.com (this is a free website), Bing maps, or Google maps 
 

 

 
 

Event Plans must be accompanied by an Elkhart County Health Department Permit for food and beverage.  Please contact the Elkhart County Health 

Department at 574-523-2283. 

EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN 

EVENT MAPS 

ELKHART COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

Jaimie Tate
(757) 389-6877



ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

INSR ADDL SUBR
LTR INSD WVD

PRODUCER CONTACT
NAME:

FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER A :

INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF POLICY EXPTYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTEDCLAIMS-MADE OCCUR $PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
PRO-POLICY LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGGJECT 

OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

$(Ea accident)

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
OWNED SCHEDULED

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS ONLY AUTOS
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE

$AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)

$

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE
CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $
PER OTH-
STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMITDESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

Y / N
N / A

(Mandatory in NH)

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE    EXPIRATION    DATE    THEREOF,    NOTICE   WILL   BE   DELIVERED   IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

THIS  IS  TO  CERTIFY  THAT  THE  POLICIES  OF  INSURANCE  LISTED  BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.    NOTWITHSTANDING  ANY  REQUIREMENT,  TERM  OR  CONDITION  OF  ANY  CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE  MAY  BE  ISSUED  OR  MAY  PERTAIN,  THE  INSURANCE  AFFORDED  BY  THE  POLICIES  DESCRIBED  HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

THIS  CERTIFICATE  IS  ISSUED  AS  A  MATTER  OF  INFORMATION  ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE  DOES  NOT  AFFIRMATIVELY  OR  NEGATIVELY  AMEND,  EXTEND  OR  ALTER  THE  COVERAGE  AFFORDED  BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.    THIS  CERTIFICATE  OF  INSURANCE  DOES  NOT  CONSTITUTE  A  CONTRACT  BETWEEN  THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:    If  the  certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If  SUBROGATION  IS  WAIVED,  subject  to  the  terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.ACORD 25 (2016/03)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

$

$

$

$

$

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

5/15/2024

License # 0757776

(818) 257-7443

28932

Delight TB Indiana LLC
PO Box 780023
Wichita, KS 67278

25011

A 1,000,000

MKLM6MMP1000800 12/5/2023 12/5/2024 1,000,000
10,000

1,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

10,000,000A
MKLM6MM70000831 12/5/2023 12/5/2024 10,000,000

10,000
B

WWC3691381 12/5/2023 12/5/2024 1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000

Re: Company picnic for management and families on 7/18/24
Civil City of Elkhart,  Elkhart Park Board for and on behalf of Parks & Recreation,  Civil City of Elkhart are included as additional insured per attached.

City of Elkhart
CITY OF ELKHART Park & Recreation Dept
229 S Second St.
Elkhart, IN 46516

DELIHOL-01 NDELLA

HUB International Insurance Services Inc.
600 Corporate  Point Suite 600
Culver City, CA 90230

Naomi Della

naomi.della@hubinternational.com

Markel American Insurance Company
Wesco Insurance Company

X

X
X

X

X

X

X



POLICY NUMBER: COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 
CG 24 04 05 09 

WAIVER OF TRANSFER OF RIGHTS OF RECOVERY
AGAINST OTHERS TO US

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART 
PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE PART 

SCHEDULE

Name Of Person Or Organization:

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

The following is added to Paragraph 8. Transfer Of
Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us of
Section IV - Conditions:

We waive any right of recovery we may have against
the person or organization shown in the Schedule
above because of payments we make for injury or
damage arising out of your ongoing operations or
"your work" done under a contract with that person
or organization and included in the "products-
completed operations hazard". This waiver applies
only to the person or organization shown in the
Schedule above.

CG 24 04 05 09 c   Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2008 Page of

MKLM6MMP1000800

1 1

As required by written contract prior to loss.



 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
 CG 20 01 04 13
 

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY.  PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 
 

CG 20 01 04 13 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2012 Page 1 of 1
 

PRIMARY AND NONCONTRIBUTORY –  
OTHER INSURANCE CONDITION 

 
This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:  

 
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART 
PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE PART 

 
The following is added to the Other Insurance 
Condition and supersedes any provision to the 
contrary: 

Primary And Noncontributory Insurance  
This insurance is primary to and will not seek 
contribution from any other insurance available 
to an additional insured under your policy 
provided that: 

 (1) The additional insured is a Named Insured 
under such other insurance; and  

 (2) You have agreed in writing in a contract or 
agreement that this insurance would be 
primary and would not seek contribution 
from any other insurance available to the 
additional insured. 



MKLM6MMP1000800





MKLM6MMP1000800





2024 City of Board of Works and 
Park and Recreation Board - - - 10 

 

 
 

In consideration of the granting of a Permit by the BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS and/or the BOARD OF PARKS AND 
RECREATION, I hereby release, discharge, indemnify, protect and hold harmless the City of Elkhart, Indiana, and all of its 
agents, officials, and employees, of and from any and all claims, demands, damages, both compensatory and punitive, 
actions, causes of actions, costs, loss of services or consortium, and any expenses incurred for all personal injury or property 
damage sustained by me or any third party arising out of or in any way involving the use of the City's property during the 
event. I further agree to indemnify, protect, and hold harmless the City of Elkhart from any and all claims and causes of 
action, including attorney fees, caused by my negligence or willful conduct that is in any way related to the use of the City's 
property. I am more than 18 years of age and am fully competent. I have read in full this agreement and understand and 
agree to all of its terms and conditions. I have signed this instrument voluntarily and with full knowledge of the fact that I am 
waiving and releasing any and all claims for myself that may subsequently arise, regardless of their nature and extent. 
Furthermore, if signed on behalf of an entity, I swear and affirm that I am duly authorized to execute this INDEMNIFICATION, 
WAIVER, AND RELEASE on behalf of the entity. 

 

I have read the terms and conditions outlined in this document and the City of Elkhart Code of Ordinances and agree to 
abide by them. 
Unless expressly provided for in the permit, Use & Event Permits do not grant the Permittee exclusive rights to park 
property, including but not limited to any right to restrict access, use, and First Amendment activities of any person on park 
property open to the general public. 
I agree to be bound by the above terms as a condition to the issuance of a Special Event Permit. All payments are due upon 
the BOW and EPRB final approval. 

 
THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A RELEASE OF ALL CLAIMS AND A WAIVER OF RIGHTS. I HAVE CAREFULLY READ 
ALL OF ITS TERMS AND RETAINED A COPY OF THIS DOCUMENT FOR MY OWN RECORDS. 

 
 

PRINTED NAME OF APPLICANT SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT 
 
 

DATE 
 

 
 

 

WITNESSED: Clerk of the Board of Works 
 

APPROVED: BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Date   

 

 
 

President 
 

RATIFIED: BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION (if applicable) 

Date   

 

Date   
President or Secretary 

INDEMNIFICATION, WAIVER AND RELEASE 

APPLICANT SIGNATURE 

Jaimie Tate

5/9/2024





nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight













nullman
Highlight





nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight



nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight













nullman
Highlight



nullman
Highlight



nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight















nullman
Highlight



nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight





nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight















nullman
Highlight



nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight



nullman
Highlight

nullman
Highlight














































































































